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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHE.~LN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF ~MEKICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

ROLAND C. COLTON,

Defendant.

Criminal Case No.

I N F O R M A T I O N.

Title 26, U.S.C., Sec.
7206(2) - Aiding and
Assisting in the Prepar-
ation and Filing of False
Income Tax Returns

The United States At’torney charges:

On or about March 7, 19Bl, in the Southern District of

California, defendant ROLAND C. COLTON, a resident of San Diego

County, California~ did willfully or knowingly or with reckless

indifference for ti~’~ truth, aid and assist ~.n, and counsel,

procure and advise the preparation and presentation to the IRS,

of United States individual income tax returns, Form 1040, for

the taxpayers Donald M. Baker and spouse, for the calendar year

1980, which returns were fraudulent and false as to material

matters, in that they represented that said taxpayers were

entitled under the provisions of the Internal Revenue laws to
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:-.’.~_,.::~÷.~ certain tax credits and deductions arising Out of their

:~ ,
~"

9_ investment in Major Dynamics, Inc., a solar energy tax shelter,

whereas, as the defendant then and there well knew or recklessly

disregarded, the said taxpayers were not entitled to claim said

credits and deductions; ,in violation of Title 26, United States

6 Code, Section 7206(2).

7 DATED: April 14, 1983.
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PETER K. NUNEZ
United States Attorney

WILLIAM E. GRAUER
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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............... , OEC 2 _.1983

::’
On the 12th day of September, 1983 came the attorney for the govern-

ment and the defendant appearedin person and by counsel, Michael Pancer.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, was
convicted of the offense of aiding and assisting in preparation and
filing of false income tax returns in violation of Title 26 USC 7206(2)
as charged in count 1 of the information in 1 count, and the Court having
asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or
appearing to the Court,

IT WAS ADJUDGED that on count i, the defendant was guilty as cbirged
and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant be committed to the custody of the
Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a
period of two (2) years, provided, however, that pursuant to 18 USC 3651
as amended said defendant shall be confined in a jail-type or treatment.
institution for a period of sixty (60) days and that execution of the
remainder of said sentence is suspended and the defendant was placed on
probation for a period of five (5) years on condition that: etc.,

AND NOW on this 21st day of December, 1983, came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Michael
Pancer.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the probation conditions are modified as follows,
and in all other respects tH~ judgment shall remain the same:

i. he obey all local, State and Federal laws,

2. that he comply with all lawful rules and regulations of the Probati¢
Department,

3. that he perform community service for four (4) hours per week at
the Senior Citizen Center for a period of two (2) years,

4. that he submit financial statements to the Probation Officer every
six (6) months and that these financial statements be under the penalty of
perjury,

5. that upon the request of the Probation Officer he submit either his
State or Federal income tax returns,
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~ .... e o6. that. be suhmit,..at, the,request of the Probation Officer, any p rs na

finanhial ~66~ds"£h~£th~Probation Officer requests,

7. that he not be-~v~ived in the sale of any tax shelter devices
either-on a commission or non commission basis.

7a. that he will not be involved in the formation, ownership or manageme
of any tax shelter investment except as a sole owner or limited partner
without prior written consent of the Probation Department.

7b. that he notify all potential investors in Energy Investments Limited
before they invest, of his indictment and conviction in this case.

8. that he make restitution as follows:

a. he pay to his Major. Dynamics direct sale clients $153,500.00
asa return of commissions and to recompense those clients for their losses

b.. that monies will be paid in direct proportion to the monies
paid in by the direct sale clients,

c. that he immediately list for sale at fair market value the
apartment building he owns located at 3953-3967 Centre Street, San Diego
and pay all proceeds from the sale up to $153,500.00 less any payments
previously made, to the direct sale clients,

d. that he agree to pay $2,553.00 per month to the direct sale
clients until they have received a total of $153,500.00,

e. that alloffers received for the Centre Street property will
be submitted to Mr Grauer, Assistant U.S. Attorney,

f. This will be done t0 ensure a good faith effort is made to sell
this property.                 ,~-

g. That if any of the direct sale clients refuse their payments,
the monies will go to the other direct sale clients.

9. The defendant does not concede or acknowledge liability in any
current or future civil proceedings.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliv.er a certified copy of this judgment

and commitment to the United States ~.:arshal or other~~fied officerand that the copy serve as the commitm~the def~,,.n~d.a~t,..      .~ "

that t~e fore;)ing document is a lull, true and correct J. ~~NCE IRVING ~

I~ custody. Filed Dece~er 21, 1983
wi~L~r.i ~. rUDDY WILLIAM W. LUDDY, Clerk

~ ~~      DepuIy L. Himaka, Deputy Clerk
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